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F.9. At aTE FIem 39 FHETET HT AT

1 The complaints of the support staff regarding the scam in the tender of 14 | A Committee to look into
crores were closed on the basis of the investigation committee chairman | complaints regarding
Mr.Sudhir Kumar, Superintending Engineer, Dehradun and why Explain with | Harassment of  Support
reasons. Services workers and

2 The support staff did not write any agreement letter related to the withdrawal of | ynderpayment of wages

complaint, nor did they sign any agreement letter, nor was it given by any | ynder MGD-II, Lulcknow by
support staff via email, then on what basis was the agreement letter accepted
by Zone Committee Chairman Mr. Sudhir Kumar, Superintending Engineer,
Dehradun and why? Explain with reasons. i )
3 Neither any support staff was asked about the agreement letter by call nor by | FFs=¥ & &l 24/12/2024
mail, so on what basis did the complaint investigation committee chairman Mr. | & e FaE a1fsg & =i
Sudhir Kumar, Superintending Engineer, Dehradun close the complaint by o | FEE cENT TR
filling a report and why? Please explain with reasons. R
4 Investigation Committee Chairman Mr. Sudhir Kumar, Chief Engineer, | R9I¢ 398 7w affe
Dehradun, during investigation, asked contractor Saurabh Walia whether his | @316+, &g SeT 31T,
bank statement and the salary statement given to support staff were missing or | gz &y i
not? If not, then why and on what basis? Explain with reasons .

5 Please provide a copy of all the documents sought from the contractor Saurabh 06/03/2025 Fr 9f¥d FX
Waliya by the Chairman of the Inquiry Committee Sudhir Kumar, Chief | f&ar = g |
Engineer, Dehradun during the investigation to the applicant. If you cannot do
s0, then why and on what basis? Explain with reasons.
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